From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 7:46 PM
To: Stuart, Jeff

Subject: ROC LTO - Indirect mortality

Jeff,

What is the clearest way to refer to mortality associated with south Delta pumping that
is not salvage or loss. Indirect mortality? Far field? I'd like to stay consistent with how
you are talking about it in the Delta effects section.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.qov




